ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED
FOR THE RFI ANNOUNCEMENT
1.      The RFI states that the current deployed system is operating with the One Network Enterprise Platform and Studio proprietary commercial software, is the intent to replace the software?  
A:  The intent of the RFI is to seek alternatives for modernizing and maintaining our AAIS Portfolio.   In response to your specific question the intent is to see if there are suitable accredited and ready for use alternatives to ONE Network software used in OIS-Marine Corps that are more capable and cost effective.
2.      The RFI requests that contractors provide capability statements demonstrating relevant experience, what modules or capabilities of the One Network Enterprise Platform and Studio proprietary commercial software are currently being used within AAIS Portfolio?

A:  The following One Network software capabilities are inventory management, data management, order management, procurement, and in-transit tracking are currently being used in OIS-Marine Corps. 
3.      Besides the One Network Enterprise Platform and Studio proprietary commercial software, is there any other software implemented within AAIS Portfolio? If so, what are the capabilities?

A: The OIS-Marine Corps database backend currently uses Oracle 10g.  OIS-MC in addition to the Oracle database requires web services.  The Marine Ammunition Knowledge Enterprise (MAKE) is made up predominantly of Microsoft IIS; the SQL database backend and custom code using .net.  The Public Web page is a standard webpage hosted on a Microsoft IIS server. 
4.      Does the customer desire to obtain additional products to integrate with or support the One Network Enterprise Platform and Studio proprietary commercial software?

A:  Not at this time.

5.      Does the customer desire a software product or people to support the existing system?

A:  We desire, either/or, meaning as stated in response to question 1 above if there is a suitable accredited and ready for use software that is more capable and cost effective we'd desire it; but if no alternative exist then we'd desire people to support the existing system. 

6.      Are you expecting the software to be deployed at your site or at a contractor's location?

A:  We expect the software to be deployed into production at a government hosted facility.  
7.      For the current AAIS components,  

a.      How many users are currently on the system?   A:  500 users (not including the public web component access).
b.      How many transactions occur a day? A:  OIS-Marine Corps handles 5,000 transactions per day on an annual average.  MAKE has approximately 300 hits per day.  Web page numbers are not available.  
c.      How many assets are managed? A:  Assuming assets are ammunition items; we maintain a total item property record comprised of over 30,000 Line Items. 
d.      How many external interfaces exists?  A:  OIS-Marine Corps has 3 external interfaces.
8.      The RFI states that "The platform should have the following capabilities..." Does the definition of platform include both hardware and software? 
1A: No.  
 What platform is the current Network Enterprise Platform and Studio proprietary commercial software deployed on?

2A:  ONE network enterprise platform is currently running SUN servers operating a Solaris9 with an Oracle AS front end and an Oracle database backend.  The studio proprietary software runs on the developer workstation. 
9.   Is the contractor expected to provide hardware or will it be provided as GFE? 
A:  Yes, the contractor will be expected to provide hardware for the test environment. For the production environment see question 6 above.  

10.     The delivery section of the RFI, states that "There cannot be a lapse in service; interested vendors must be able to provide the needed services, without interruption, by January 14, 2010".  With the due date being ~4 months away what is the expected date of the RFP?

A:  There is no specific date at this time.
11.     Is Access Systems the current incumbent or is this a new procurement?  

A:  Access Systems, Inc is the current incumbent with One Network as their partner.
12.     Where is the Place of Performance expected to be? 

A:  The place of performance is within a 15 mile radius of Quantico, Virginia
13.     Is the RFP expected to be released under the Navy's Seaport Enhanced (Seaport-e) contract?   A:  No

If not, what vehicle will it be released through?  A:  This has not been determined.
14.  Is this procurement expected to be full and open?

 
A: Currently, we are in the process of collecting “market research” to determine what the market offers. Information provided by the market, will help determine the future procurement process.
15.     What is the expected dollar value of the opportunity?

A:
The expected dollar value is between $2 and $4 million annually.

16.     What is the expected contract start date?

A:
January 14, 2009.

17.
Is the solicitation for support and maintenance of an existing system, or is it for a replacement system?

A:  We desire either or … meaning if there is a suitable accredited and ready for use software that is more capable and cost effective we'd desire it; but if no alternative exist then we'd desire people to support the existing system. 

18. What is meant by "accredited" in the first sentence of the Synopsis where it states: "sources capable of providing access to an "accredited" information system capable of serving as the Marine Corps Supply Class V(W)/Ammunition Total Item Property Record."?  Who does this accreditation?
A:   Accredited means that it has completed the Defense Information Assurance Certification and Accreditation Process (DIACAP) and has been accredited by a government Designated Approving Authority (DAA) and has met all the IA controls for MACII level systems.
19. Please advise as to whether there is an incumbent contractor for this requirement?  If so, could you please provide the contractor name and the contract number that was awarded?
A:   The existing contract / incumbent is Access Systems Inc.
